
Franke, Mark

From: Franke, Mark
Sent: Wednesday, November 11, 2009 12:21 PM
To: Lake, Louis
Subject: Re: Crystal River SIT

Thanks. Understand tests on weekend. Also explore whether we can pickup review during normal workweek. Let me
know if we need to rearrange travel.

This email is being sent from an NRC Blackberry device.

From: Lake, Louis iU)f
To: Franke, Mark
Sent: Wed Nov 11 10:14:25 2009
Subject: Crystal River SIT

Mark;

Significant activities are scheduled to happen over the weekend that the SIT plans to cover.

* Perform grout mock-up test
" Perform anchor test.

" Continued-reduction in root causes. They are now down to 32.

Both Bob and George are looking into their availability of weekend coverage and as last resort I will stay (Phyllis is
having server foot problems and is having trouble walking).

I talked with Dennis Herrin on the December 15 date for the public exit and he is getting feedback from station staff.

Also, I am arranging a conference call between NRR, PE and MPR (design basis analysis contractor) for Thursday

morning at 10:00am. I will send an email when it is finalized. Note; there are no PMs available to work with because

today is a holiday.

Let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Lou
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